(RMD){FBY)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIK I3 WHCLASSIFIED b6
DALTE (4-74-2012 BY 65179 DMH/STP/HID p7C

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ _XOCA) (FBI)

S —————

RE: Mueller exceypts re DNA backiog

Qutside the Scope

EFF Section 215-1705




Cutside the Scope

From: OCA) (Fa1)
Sent; 11:00 AM

To: ) (FBI)
Subject: = Plueler excerpts re lnterrogation techniques

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5
BYC

;ﬁce of COfﬁ-ssional Affairs

<< File: Patriot Act authorities sunset 2.doc >>

-

Expiring FISA Authorities

Cutzide the Score

o
n

EFF Section 215-1707




| Outside the Scope
-/
From:; (00) (FBD) .
Sent: 10:43 AM b
To: OCA) (FBI) be
Subject: R VIEler Excarpts va interrogation techniques

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1]

Thanks very much.

Cutside the Scope

EFF Section 215-1708




ALL INFORMATICH CONTAINED
HEREIN IS URECLAS3IIFIED

IATE 04-24-2012 BY 65175 DRH/3TP/NCS

| | (RMD){FBI)
hé
From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FB8I) " BIC
Sent: .
To: DO)FBI)
Subject: . ) , C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am checking. | don't think so, but the e-mail they sent back was marked as classified, though none of the
information was so marked.

Steven N. Siegel, Section Chief

NSLB - Polii Litigation, Training and Oversight

(blackberry.

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF OGC
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL

From: L 1{(pO) (Fan)
Senmts Thursday, March 12, 2009 12:05
To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) {FBD), (DOY(FBI}
Subject: RE: 215 orders, roving , lonewol
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
T Steve,

Is any of this information considered classified? -

From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) {FBI)

Sent: rch 12, 2009 11:58

o —
Subject: g orders, roving , lone

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-REC

|

The only difference from below is that for BRs from 2008: 14 (13 +1) should change to 14 (14 +0). :

L I cutside the Scope '

Thanks.

Steve

Steven N. Siegel, Section Chief
' 1 EFF Section 215-1710




NSLB - Policy, Litigation, Training and Oversight

(fax)

(blackberry)

EGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED QUTSIDE OF OGC
WITHOUT PRIOR AFPROVAL

From: | DO)(FBD
Sent: h 12, 2009 11:52 AM
To: [DO) (FBI)

o SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: 215 orders, roving , fonewolf
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Per our discussion, Steve Siegel has someone updating the numbers re the use of the expiring authorities for the
Directors briefing book.

From: L loo)EeD
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 9:32 AM
0: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 215 orders, roving , lonewolf
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Steve, pinging you as requested...thanks

From: SlEGEL, STEVEN N, (QGC) (FBI)

Sent: _ 04, 2009 10:48 AM

To: )(FBL)

cc OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: . [4 ng , lonewolf

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Almost completed. Here is what | have so far:

| Since then, we have used it as follows:

2004: 7 (pure BR requests)

2005: 153 (14 pure + 141 combination requests, which means that the BR request was combined with a
PR/TT request to the FISC)

2006: 44 (12 + 32)

2007: 17 (17 + 0)

2008; 14 (13 +1)

Total: 235 times Outside the

Scope

EFF Section 215-1711




Cutside the Scope

Steve

-J

3

oo

Steven N. Siegel, Section Chief
NSLB - Policy, Litigation, Training and Oversight

(fax)
lackberry) :

GED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF OGC
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL .

Sent %mmﬁoxm)

Sent: ay, Ma , 2009 10:14 AM
To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: 215 arders, roving , lonewolf

'UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi Steve,
Any luck getting nhumbers re usage of the expiring authorities re 216 orders, roving wiretaps, and lonewolf? There is a

meeting today re drafting the statement for the Directars 3/25 hearing and | am just checking on a couple of issues.
Thanks

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

LUNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

3 EFF Section
215-1712




* % DATE: 04-24-2012
> ' 5 ET CLAZSTFTED BY 65L7% DMH/STPMIS
. REASOH: 1.4 (C) .
CECLASSIFY ON: 04-24-2037 Cﬂw
(RMD)(FBI) L7
. From: ... SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)
$ent: EE ggo; zegl)AM ALL INFGRHMATION CONTAIKED
o HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEET
Subject: RE: Patriot Act Sunset provision stats WHERE ‘:]'E;UI“ S THERWT SE
s /ORCON.NOFORN

ECORD s

[

BIE

Note the change to the BR stats. When they say mgﬂ

Otherwise, it is perfect.

" Thanks.
Steve
Steven N. Siegel

Section Chief
National Security Law Branch

neral Counsel b6
b7C

From: I (DO) (FBI}) -
“Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11:01 AM

To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N: (OGC).(FBIL)

Subject: RE: Patriot Act Sunset provision stits

() -

T/IORCON NOFORN
CORD s

Steve,

Have | captured this correctly in the chart? Specifically the BR stats.

8 The below CY 2009 statistics are from January 1 through June 1, 2009:

(1T ja Business Records (215s)

(U} -

EFF Section
215-1713

SPRRET 1

! Business Record Combination .
Yead U Buyiness Record {l.e, combined with PR/TT Total
() - ~ (pure) {1]] - Feauest to the FISC)
2009 B §é o 0@; 6

Qutside the Scope




[ﬁ
. SERRET
AR Cutside the Scope
From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (F8I)
Sent: Frida 0, 2009 5:14 PM : "bo
{U} To: __1(DO) (FBI) “b7C
Subject: FW: Patriot Act Sunset provision-stats
MIIORQON,NOFORQ
RECORD ¢
1 found theml
beiow are stats you requestéd from January 1, 2009 through June 1, 2009: _
BR:| |
i / Outside the Scope
Steve
Steven N. Siegel
Section Chief
National Security Law Branch
Office of eral Counsel
| l L&
b7cC
From:] b6
{U) ---Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 5:34 PM_ T
To: b H B7E -
Subject; RE: Patriot Act SUNSet provision smtsﬁ .
CLASSIFICATION:@BE\T HHORCGON/NOFORN b1
Cutside the 3cope
| 8

2 EFE Section 215-1714

Sty




i

o

Outside the Sccpe

(8)-

181

From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FB|

Sent; Wednesday, June 17, 2009 5:10 PV
To: l ]
Cce:

Subject: RE: Patriot Act Sunset provision stats

_BEERET.RECORD s

Thank you!

Steve

Steven N. Siegel
Section Chief
National Security Law Branch

Office of the %Tneral Counsel
bhé

L7¢C

From:|

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2000 5:07 PM

To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI
Cc',l
Ia

bé
BIC
Outside the Scope
| bé
p7C
»7E

Subject: FW: Patriot Act Sunsel provision stats

Steve - below are stats you requested from January 1, 2009 through June 1, 2009;

/j

“utside the Scope

3

EFF Section 215-1715




Qutside the Scope

- From:L_

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2002 10:35 AM
To: Gauhar Tashina
Subject: FW: Patriot Act Sunset provision stats

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) {FBI)
Sent: d

b6
b7C

To:

(OGA)
Subject: Patriot Act Sunset provision stats

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L i

You were kind enough to provide us with statistics on the number of times we used the BR, Roving and Lone Wolf

provisions of the Patriot Act through 2008. Our Director will testify before SSC3 soon and they have asked if we can get
the number of times we have used these same provisions in 2008,

Is it possible to get the 2009 numbers aither later today (Tuesday) or early on Wednesday?

Thanks for your helpl
Steve
Steven N. Siegel

Section Chief
National Security Law Branch

Eﬂggihajfneral Counsel

stjnim

4 EFF Section 215-1716




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources DECLASSIFY ON: 20340617 SERQET

CLASSIFICATION:SESRET//ORCON/NOFORN

FROM; Multiple Sotrces
SLASSIFY ON: 20340710
SECRET/ORCON,NOFOR

5 EFF Section 215-1717

SEIARET




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET
Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 2

Page 3 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 6 ~ Outside the Scope
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